




From: Aaron Cole
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Kevin Keller; emoll@masongeneral.com; Michael Rainey; Barbara Corcoran; Edward Allan; Bill Keenan
Subject: FW: Representation Petition for Mason General Facilities
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 4:07:19 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition.pdf

1504-H Final signed copy Aug 22 to April 25 CBA.pdf
Certification of Service.pdf

External Email

PERC administrator,
 
Attached is documents in order to validate a card check for the unrepresented Facilities Dept
Employees at Mason Health to join the existing WSCCCE Bargaining Unit.  Auth cards will be sent to
PERC in another email, following this one,
for processing.
 
The Local 1504 CBA also is attached for review since this is the Contract the Union wishes to accrete
the unrepresented employees into. 
 
The typed fields are not converting appropriately in the Petition, so some words are not legible in
Section 1 and 2.  Please reach out to me when we can move forward to complete this process.
 
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Aaron Cole
Union Staff Representative
Council 2, Washington State Council of County and City Employees
www.council2.com
Olympia Field Office (360)438-7449 (ext 300)
360-742-0485
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